## Lethbridge Collegiate Institute School Council



1701 - 5 Avenue South, Lethbridge, Alberta T1J 0W4

Phone 403-328-9606 Fax 403-328-9979

Email: <a href="mailto:lcischoolcouncil2022@gmail.com">lcischoolcouncil2022@gmail.com</a>

Website: www.lci.lethsd.ab.ca

#### Attendence:

Carol Heggie, Devin Wallace, Allison Purcell, Annette Seamens, Russel Jensen, Kristina Zemp, Louise Lacanilao, Mike Nightingale, Nancy Bly, Tiffany Hill, Wayne Pallett, Christina Eileen, Penny Warris, Ali Romeril, Dana P, Ali Romeril, Vicki Hazelwood, Dan Johnson,

### Agenda (Tuesday, February 8, 2022)

1. Call to Order

#### **Land Acknowledgement**

 I respectfully acknowledge that I am on Treaty 7 territory, the traditional territories of the Blackfoot Nations, including Siksika, Piikani, and Kainai, the Tsuut'ina Nation and Stoney Nakoda First Nations.

## **Meeting Decorum**

- Remember Confidentiality (share topics and learnings, not names and specifics)
- Listen actively and turn your camera when asking a question (no sidebar conversations, no cell phone use)
- Share (no voice dominates, all ideas matter)
- Respect others' opinions and views (all voices heard; agree to disagree)
- Take responsibility for learning (Participate! You only get out what you put in)
- Promote discussion and group decision-making (collective voice)
- New Business items are requested and added to the agenda for the next meeting
- 2. Review of Agenda Tiffany
- 3. Approval of Minutes Carol
- 4. Reports:
  - a. Administrator Wayne Pallett
    - i. Co-curricular & Extra-curricular Actvities
      - Two spectators per person for sports.
      - Working on determining how things will adjust with new provincial guidelines, more questions than answers at this time.

#### **Upcoming Important Events**

- 1. March 3, 4, & 5 Provincial Curling Championships @ ATB Centre LCI is hosting
- 2. March 11, 12, & 13 Zone Basketball Tournament LCI is hosting
- 3. March 13 & 14 LCI Dance Show Currently at 200 spectators, maybe expanding.

## Lethbridge Collegiate Institute School Council

- 4. March 17, 18, & 19 Provincial Basketball Championships
  - b. Parent Questions:
    - i. Are there a lot of kids out with COVID? Attendence is better now than it was a few weeks ago.
  - c. District School Council
- Town Hall Meeting: Some delays getting into the first session. Second part of meeting was run by Principal at SB school. Addressed what they are doing for wellbeing of students, staff and admin.
- Talked about benefits of rotating cohorts, especially in elementary schools.
- There was a lot of time for two questions. Perhaps things could have been streamlined to make more effective use of participants time.
- d. Board Trustee Genny Steed Regrets
- e. Executive Council Member Mike Nightingale
  - Thank you to those who completed the expressions of gratitude forms. We hoped for 200 comments, we were over 200 in 20 minutes. Currently we already have 850 expressions of gratitude. We are thrilled with the great response! Staff will received different comments every day until Feb. 18<sup>th</sup>.
  - Starting to work on staffing for next year. Budget is supposed to come out at the end of Feb. so then things can be finalized.
  - The ICE scholarship breakfast will be happening this week.
  - Board is hosting community conversations, Feb. 10<sup>th</sup>.
     This will be a good opporutnity for people in the community to engage with Trustees.
  - Administrators and Trustees will be meeting tomorrow to discuss changes.

### Trustee Highlights – Allison Purcell

- Discussed moving Board Meeting times to start at 1PM. New agenda will come out on Friday for the following Tuesday.
- The Pandemic Plan is being reviewed over the next month and a half.

# Lethbridge Collegiate Institute School Council

- Community Conversations is a time for the Board to meet with the public in a non-school division location.
   The first location is at the Collective on Feb. 10. There is no agenda, we want to hear your ideas, concerns, etc. This will happen on a monthly basis – different times, places, and sides of the city.
- Town Hall feedback is helpful. Feedback is used for upcoming strategic planning.
- Watch for upcoming ICE scholarships that will open again soon.
- Working on advocacy to bring more positions to our community for mental health support in partnership with the two school divisions, Economic Development, and City of Lethbridge.
- Discussion is also happening regarding transit.
- 5. New business for next meeting.

Future meeting dates: Tuesday, March 8

Tuesday, April 8
Tuesday, June 7